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ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: Whitt, Chrystal [CC] [Chrystal. Whitt@mail.sprint.com]
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 4:46 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 041269-TP Proposed Issues

Attachments: 041269 Sprints Issues.pdf

Filed on behalf of:
Susan S. Masterton
Attorney

Law/External Affairs

Sprint

1313 Blairstone Rd.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

M/S FLTLHO0103

Voice (850)-599-1560

Fax (850)-878-0777
susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

Docket No. 041269-TP
Title of filing: Proposed Issues
Filed on behalf of: Sprint
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ORIGINAL
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——v lgpr m t Susan S. Masterton Law/External Affairs

Attomney FLTLHOQ103
1313 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Voice 850 599 1560
Fax 850 878 0777
susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

May 6, 2005
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ms. Blanca Bayo', Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 041269-TP
Dear Ms. Bayo’:

At the issue identification for this docket held on April 29, 2005, Commission staff asked
the parties to submit comments identifying which of the proposed issues (using the April
18 staff version of the issues) are legal in nature and which of the issues are factual and,
therefore, would require testimony and an evidentiary hearing to resolve. In addition, the
staff asked the parties to identify issues they believe to be “threshold issues” which
should be resolved prior to establishing a procedure to resolve the remaining issues.

Sprint believes that the majority of the issues set forth on the issues list for this docket are
legal issues, involving the appropriate interpretation of the governing federal rules and
decisions, for which only briefing is necessary. Issues 11, 12, 17 and 28 as they relate to
rates could require factual testimony to the extent the Commission intends to set actual
rates rather than just resolve the issue as to whether TELRIC or some other pricing
principle applies.

As far as threshold issues, Sprint believes that Issue 33 (How should the determinations
made in this proceeding be incorporated into § 252 interconnection agreements?) is a
threshold issue that should be resolve prior to addressing the remaining issues. Sprint
strongly suggests that the parties should be given an opportunity to put forward their
positions on this issue, such as through briefs and/or oral argument, before the
Commission renders a decision on this threshold issue.
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Ms. Blanca Bayo
May 6, 2005
Page 2

Copies have been served on the parties of record pursuant to the attached Certificate of
Service. '

Sincerely,

SuoS WIS
Susan S. Masterton
Cec:  Adam Teitzman, Esq.

Joe Cowin, Esq.
Parties of Record



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 041269

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic mail this 6™ day of May, 2005 to the following:

Adam Teitzman

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

AT&T

Sonia Daniels

1230 Peachtree Street, NE
4th Floor

Atlanta, GA 30309

AT&T Communications of the Southern
States, LLC (05)

Tracy Hatch, Esq.

101 North Monroe Street, Suite 700
Tallahassee, FL 32301

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
N.White/D.Lackey/E .Edenfield/M Mays
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556

FDN Communications
Matthew Feil, Esq.

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, FL 32751

ITC "DeltaCom

Ms, Nanette Edwards

7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400
HBuntsville, AL 35806

MCI

Dulaney O'Roark IIT, Esq.
6 Concourse Parkway
Suite 600

Atlanta, GA 30328

MClImetro Access Transmission
Services LLC

Ms. Donna C. McNulty

1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite 201
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960

Messer Law Firm

Floyd R. Self

P. O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876

NuVox/NewSouth/Xspedius/KMC
Telecom (Kelley)

T Heitman/B Mutschelknaus/

S Kassman

c/o Kelley Law Firm

1200 19th St., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20036

NuVox/NewSouth/Xspedius/KMC
Telecom (Messer)

Norman H. Horton, Jr. -

¢/o Messer Law Firm

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876

Rutledge Law Firm

Kenneth Hoffman/Martin McDonnell
P.O.Box 551

Tallahassee, F1L 32302

SECCA/US LEC Corp.

Wanda Montano/Terry Romine
6801 Morrison Blvd.

Charlotte, NC 28211



Supra Telecommunications &

Information Systems, Inc.(05)

Steven Chaiken/Brian Chaiken
2901 SW 149th Avenue

Suite 300

Miramar, FL 33027

Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc.

Ann H. Shelfer/Jonathan Audu

Koger Center - Ellis Building

1311 Executive Center Drive, Suite 220
Tallahassee, FL 32301-5067

X0 Communications, Inc.
Dana Shaffer

105 Molloy Street, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201

FCCA/CompSouth (Moyle)
Vicki Gordon Kaufman

c/o Moyle Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Florida Cable Telecommunications
Association, Inc. (Gross)

Michael A. Gross

246 E. 6th Avenue

Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

Shom-S. WY T

Susan S. Masterton




